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STATE OF

COLORADO Cunningham - DNR, Michael <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

Fwd: Permit M-1994-117 Revision AM-01

1 message

Grimm, Denise <dgrimm@bouldercounty.org> Tue, Jan 23, 2018 at 5:57 PM
To: Michael Cunningham <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

-—--—- Original message --------

From: "Grimm, Denise" <dgrimm@bouldercounty.org>
Date: 01/23/2018 3:44 PM (GMT-07:00)

To: michaela.cunnungham@state.co.us

Subject: Permit M-1994-117 Revision AM-01

In response to the request for comments on this project, please keep Boulder County Land Use informed of any changes
or progress with this application, We have not fully evaluated this application to determine a complete list of the
necessary permits and review processes that may be required by Boulder County.

Please be aware that there may need to be building permits and/or Land Use or County reviews for this project.
It crosses land with a Boulder County Conservation Easement and may need specific approval from the county
for that as well,

Denise Grimm, AICP

Senior Planner

Boulder County Land Use Depariment
P.O. Box 471
Boulder, CO 80306

(720) 564-2611

dgrimm@bouldercounty.org
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